. Santa Clara Valley
y Transportation
A Authority

November 17, 2020

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
SET#1
TO : All Prospective Bidders
FROM : Kiet Vu, Contracts Administrator

SUBJECT : Contract C19123 — Cerone Division Boiler and Propane Tank Replacement

Q1. We are interested in looking at plans for the Cerone Division Boiler & Propane Tank
Replacement project, specifically the demolition portion. I’ve looked on VTA’s project site
and am not able to find any plans or drawings. Could you please advise how these are to be
obtained?

Al. The plans are included in the Invitation For Bid (IFB) document, Section 9. Let us know if
you still cannot download IFB document.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at Kiet.Vu@vta.org.

Sincerely,

LN

Kiet Vu
Construction Contracts Administrator
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